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Friends of Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals: 

This year we are thrilled to be celebrating 30 years of miracles and milestones here at 
Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals. 

Since 1983, our organization has raised more than $4.7 billion—most of it $1 at a 
time—for 170 children’s hospitals across the United States and Canada. These 
donations have gone to support research and training, purchase equipment and pay 
for uncompensated care, all in support of the mission to save and improve the lives 
of as many children as possible. It’s been an incredible journey—one that continues to 
get better each year.

Thanks to the tireless efforts and generous support of countless individuals and 
organizations, in 2012 we raised $300 million—that’s $36 million more than the 
previous year and a new fundraising record for Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals. 
As you can see, we are well on our way to reaching one billion dollars a year in 
fundraising by 2022, the ambitious 10-year goal we announced just last year. And we 
are fortunate to have a hardworking and diverse Network supporting us every step of 
the way.

While we are proud and thankful to have achieved exceptional results in 2012, we 
realize that the need to support children’s hospitals continues to grow. It’s critical that 
we hit our fundraising goals each year so children’s hospitals can continue to provide 
the best life-saving treatments.

This report gives you a brief snapshot of our successes in 2012 and how we are 
aligning ourselves to provide more value to more children in the future. Thank you for 
helping make miracles happen for the kids and families in your communities.

Warm regards,

John Lauck
President & CEO
Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals

Letter from John Lauck
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Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals 
helps provide care to millions of pa-
tients annually for every injury, illness 
and disease imaginable. Since our 
founding in 1983, our Miracle Bal-
loon has become the symbol of hope 
and healing for children across North 
America. 

With 170 top and nonprofit member 
hospitals, we touch the lives of more 
kids and their families than any other 
children’s charity.

Learn more at CMNHospitals.org.

Our member hospitals depend on 
community support to fund critical and 
charitable care, equipment, research 
and training that helps children and 
families in their communities.

Your entire donation to Children’s 
Miracle Network Hospitals stays in your 
community and supports your local 
Children’s Miracle Network Hospital. 

Your hospital knows where the need is 
greatest and decides how those funds 
are best spent to help the kids in your 
community.

With 170 hospitals across North 
America, there is a Children’s Miracle 
Network Hospital near you should you 
need one.

Who We Are

Donations At Work

Our Mission
We increase funds and awareness 

for local children’s hospitals.

Our Vision 
Together we save kids’ lives.
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CORPORATE PARTNERS: American Legion • Bruegger’s •  

Carmike Cinemas, Inc. • CDW Corp. • CEFCO Convenience Stores • Chevron Corp. • 

Coca-Cola • combined federal campaign • CROSSMARK, Inc. • Discover Card • 

Express Employment Professionals • FirstGroup America • Fred’s, Inc. • Fujifilm • GNC • Great Clips, Inc. • Hershey Company • HMSHost Corp. •

Hot Wheels • Intersections Inc. • Kinney Drugs, Inc. • Kiwanis International • Lone Star Steakhouse • Long John Silver’s • MasterCard • Microsoft •

Mimi’s Cafe • Money Mailer • Newman’s Own, Inc. • Ollie’s Bargain Outlet • Panda Restaurant Group, Inc. • Paul Mitchell • Primrose Schools •

Produce for Kids • Santa’s Best • Sovereign Bank • Stripes Convenience Stores • Sunoco Inc. • The Kroger Co. • Tops Friendly Markets • 

USA Gymnastics • Vemma • Walgreens • Wawa, Inc. • White Cloud  Media PARTNERS: Backyard Broadcasting • Beasley Broadcast Group • Bicostal Media •  

Buckley Broadcasting Corporation • Bustos Media • Cox Radio • Davidson Media Group • Davis Broadcasting • Emmis Communications •  

Family Broadcasting • Finn Broadcasting • Greater Media • Journal • La Crosse Radio Group • Lazer Radio • Lincoln Financial •  

Lotus Communciations • Mainline Broadcasting • Max Media • Midwest Family Broadcasting • Mount Wilson FM Broadcasters • Nassau Broadcasting • 

News America Marketing • NextMedia • Pamal Broadcasting, Ltd. • Peak Broadcasting • Quantum Communications • Radio One • Rincon Holdings •  

South Central Radio Group • Three Eagles Communication • Townsquare Media • Triad • Univision • Wilks Broadcasting • Zimmer Radio Group

That’s a lot of miracles. 

Thanks to these partners, we raised more than 
$300 MILLION for children’s hospitals last year. 
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United States
ALABAMA

The Children’s Hospital  
at Providence

Children’s of Alabama

ALASKA

The Children’s Hospital  
at Providence

ARIZONA

Phoenix Children’s Hospital

Tucson Medical Center  

ARKANSAS

Arkansas Children’s Hospital

CALIFORNIA

Children’s Hospital & Research 
Center Oakland

Children’s Hospital Central California

Children’s Hospital Los Angeles

CHOC Children’s

Cottage Children’s Hospital

Lauren Small Children’s  
Medical Center at Bakersfield 
Memorial Hospital

Rady Children’s Hospital-San Diego

Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

UC Davis Children’s Hospital

COLORADO

Children’s Hospital Colorado

CONNECTICUT

Connecticut Children’s  
Medical Center

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Children’s National Medical Center

FLORIDA

All Children’s Hospital

Arnold Palmer Medical Center

Miami Children’s Hospital

Sacred Heart Children’s Hospital

Shands Hospital for Children at  
the University of Florida

UF & Shands Jacksonville

Wolfson Children’s Hospital

GEORGIA

Children’s Healthcare of Atlanta

Children’s Hospital at Memorial 
University Medical Center

Children’s Hospital of Georgia

Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital

The Children’s Hospital at the Medical 
Center of Central Georgia

The Medical Center

HAWAII

Kapi’olani Medical Center for  
Women & Children

IDAHO

Kootenai Medical Center

St. Luke’s Children’s Hospital

ILLINOIS

Ann & Robert H. Lurie Children’s 
Hospital of Chicago

Children’s Hospital of Illinois

St. John’s Children’s Hospital

INDIANA

Riley Hospital for Children 

IOWA

Unity Point Health – St. Luke’s

University of Iowa Children’s Hospital

KANSAS

KU Medical Center

St. Francis Health Center

Via Christi Hospitals in Wichita

KENTUCKY

Kentucky Children’s Hospital

Kosair Children’s Hospital

LOUISIANA

Children’s Hospital - New Orleans

CHRISTUS Health Shreveport-Bossier

CHRISTUS St. Frances  
Cabrini Hospital

CHRISTUS St. Patrick Hospital

Our Lady of the Lake  
Children’s Hospital

MAINE

Blue Hill Memorial Hospital

C.A. Dean Memorial Hospital

Eastern Maine Medical Center

Sebasticook Valley Hospital

8
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The Acadia Hospital

The Aroostook Medical Center

The Barbara Bush Children’s Hospital 
at Maine Medical Center          

MARYLAND

Johns Hopkins Children’s Center

MASSACHUSETTS        

Baystate Children’s Hospital

Boston Children’s Hospital

MICHIGAN

Beaumont Children’s Hospital

Helen DeVos Children’s Hospital

Hurley Children’s Hospital

Sparrow Hospital

MINNESOTA

Gillette Children’s Specialty Healthcare

MISSISSIPPI

Blair E. Batson Children’s Hospital  
at the University of Mississippi  
Medical Center

MISSOURI

Cardinal Glennon Children’s  
Medical Center

CoxHealth

Freeman Health System

MU Children’s Hospital

St. Louis Children’s Hospital

MONTANA

Shodair Children’s Hospital

NEBRASKA

Children’s Hospital & Medical Center 

NEVADA

Renown Children’s Hospital

St. Rose Dominican Hospitals

NEW JERSEY

Children’s Specialized Hospital

NEW MEXICO

UNM Children’s Hospital

NEW YORK

Arnot Ogden Medical Center

Children’s Hospital at Albany  
Medical Center

Faxton-St. Luke’s Healthcare

Golisano Children’s Hospital at the 
University of Rochester Medical Center

Maria Fareri Children’s Hospital at 
Westchester Medical Center

Samaritan Medical Center

Steven and Alexandra Cohen 
Children’s Medical Center of New York

Upstate Golisano Children’s Hospital

Women & Children’s Hospital  
of Buffalo 

NORTH CAROLINA

Duke Children’s Hospital & Health 
Center

James and Connie Maynard Children’s 
Hospital at Vidant Medical Center

Levine Children’s Hospital

NORTH DAKOTA

Sanford Children’s Hospital

OHIO

Akron Children’s Hospital

Cincinnati Children’s Hospital  
Medical Center

Mercy Children’s Hospital

Nationwide Children’s Hospital

The Children’s Medical Center

University Hospitals Rainbow Babies  
& Children’s Hospital

OKLAHOMA

Children’s Health Foundation

The Children’s Hospital at Saint Francis

OREGON

Asante Rogue Regional Medical 
Center

Asante Three Rivers Medical Center

OHSU Doernbecher  
Children’s Hospital

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart  
Medical Center

PENNSYLVANIA

Children’s Hospital of Pittsburgh of 
UPMC

Penn State Children’s Hospital at  
Penn State Milton S. Hershey  
Medical Center

Saint Vincent Health Center

The Children’s Hospital of Philadelphia

The Janet Weis Children’s Hospital at 
Geisinger

PUERTO RICO

San Jorge Children’s Foundation

RHODE ISLAND

Hasbro Children’s Hospital

SOUTH CAROLINA

Greenville Health System

McLeod Children’s Hospital

Medical University of South  
Carolina Children’s Hospital

Palmetto Health Children’s Hospital 

SOUTH DAKOTA

Rapid City Regional Hospital

Sanford Health USD Medical Center

TENNESSEE

Children’s Hospital at Erlanger

East Tennessee Children’s Hospital

Le Bonheur Children’s Hospital

Monroe Carell Jr. Children’s Hospital  
at Vanderbilt

Wellmont Health System

TEXAS

Children’s Hospital of San Antonio

Children’s Medical Center
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Canada
CALGARY-SOUTHERN ALBERTA

Alberta Children’s Hospital Foundation 

EDMONTON-NORTHERN ALBERTA

Stollery Children’s Hospital Foundation 

HALIFAX, NS-MARITIMES

IWK Health Centre Foundation

HAMILTON

McMaster Children’s Hospital 
Foundation

LONDON-WESTERN ONTARIO

Children’s Health Foundation

MANITOBA

Children’s Hospital Foundation  
of Manitoba

NEWFOUNDLAND and LABRADOR

Janeway Children’s  
Hospital Foundation

OTTAWA-EASTERN ONTARIO

Children’s Hospital of Eastern 
Ontario (CHEO) Foundation

QUEBEC

Opération Enfant Soleil

SASKATCHEWAN

Children’s Hospital Foundation 
of Saskatchewan

TORONTO-NORTH AND  
CENTRAL ONTARIO

SickKids Foundation 

VANCOUVER-PROVINCE OF BC

BC Children’s Hospital Foundation

CHRISTUS Hospital - St. Elizabeth

CHRISTUS Hospital - St. Mary

CHRISTUS Jasper Memorial Hospital

Cook Children’s Medical Center

Dell Children’s Medical Center of 
Central Texas

Driscoll Children’s Hospital

Harrington Cancer Foundation

Hendrick Medical Center

McLane Children’s Hospital Scott  
& White

Medical Center Health  
System Foundation

Mother Frances Hospital

Shannon Medical Center

Texas Children’s Hospital

UMC Children’s Hospital

United Regional Health Care System

University Medical Center  
Foundation of El Paso

UTAH

Primary Children’s Medical Center

VERMONT

Vermont Children’s Hospital at  
Fletcher Allen Health Care

VIRGINIA

Carilion Clinic Children’s Hospital

Children’s Hospital of Richmond

Children’s Hospital of  
The King’s Daughters

University of Virginia  
Children’s Hospital

Virginia Baptist Hospital

WASHINGTON

Inland Northwest Health Services

Providence Holy Family Hospital

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Providence St. Joseph’s Hospital

Sacred Heart Children’s Hospital

Seattle Children’s Hospital

St. Luke’s Rehabilitation Institute

Yakima Valley Memorial Hospital

WEST VIRGINIA

West Virginia University  
Children’s Hospital

WISCONSIN

Children’s Hospital of Wisconsin

Gundersen Health System

Ministry Saint Joseph’s  
Children’s Hospital
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United States

Abilene-Sweetwater	 KTLT-FM	 98.1 
	 KCDD-FM	 103.7 
	 KBCY-FM	 99.7 
	 KHXS-FM	 102.7 
	 KVRP-FM	 97.1 
Akron	 WKDD-FM	 98.1 
	 WKBN-AM	 570 
	 WMXY-FM	 98.9 
	 WNCD-FM	 93.3 
	 WBBG-FM	 106.1 
	 WNIO-AM	 1390 
	 WAKZ-FM	 95.9 
Albany-Schenectady-Troy	 WGY-AM	 810 
	 WRVE-FM	 99.5 
Albany, Ga	 WOBB-FM	 100.3 
Albuquerque-Santa Fe	 KPEK-FM	 100.3 
Amarillo	 KMXJ-FM	 94.1 
	 KXSS-FM	 96.9 
Anchorage	 KASH-FM	 107.5 
Atlanta	 WZGC-FM	 92.9 
	 WRBN-FM	 104.1 
Augusta	 WBBQ-FM	 104.3 
	 WKSP-FM	 96.3 
Austin	 KVET-FM	 98.1 
Bakersfield	 KKBB-FM	 99.3 
Baltimore	 WWMX-FM	 106.5 
Baton Rouge	 KRVE-FM	 96.1 
Beaumont-Port Arthur	 KAYD-FM	 101.7 
	 KQXY-FM	 94.1 
Birmingham (Anniston & Tuscaloosa)	 	
	 WQEN-FM	 103.7 
	 WMJJ-FM	 96.5 
	 WDBT-FM	 105.3 
	 WTVY-FM	 99.5 
	 WMXS-FM	 103.3 
Boise	 KQFC-FM	 97.9 
Boston	 WBMX-FM	 104.1 
Buffalo	 WKSE-FM	 98.5 
Burlington-Plattsburgh	 WOKO-FM	 98.9 
Cedar Rapids-Waterloo-Dubuque		
	 KUUL-FM	 101.3 
	 WMT-FM	 96.5 
	 KKRQ-FM	 100.7 
	 KXIC-AM	 800 
	 KHAK-FM	 98.1 
	 KMXG-FM	 96.1 
	 KSTZ-FM	 102.5 
	 KLYV-FM	 105	
	 KTLB-FM	 105.9	
	 KZLB-FM	 92.1 
	 KVFD-AM	 1400 
	 KKEZ-FM	 94.5 
	 KIAQ-FM	 96.9	
	 KXFT-FM	 99.7 	
                     	 KWMT-AM	 540 
	 WMT-AM	 600 
	 KLSS-FM	 106.1 
Champaign & Springfield-Decatur		
	 WDBR-FM	 103.7 
Charleston-Huntington	 WCIR-FM	 103.7 
	 WVSR-FM	 102.7 
	 WQBE-FM	 97.5 
	 WQZK-FM	 94.1 
	 WBTQ-FM	 93.5 
	 WVAQ-FM	 101.9 
	 WGGE-FM	 99.1 
	 WKKX-AM	 1600 
Charleston, SC	 WEZL-FM	 103.5 
	 WXLY-FM	 102.5 
Chattanooga	 WUUQ-FM	 97.3 

	 WRXR-FM	 105.5 
	 WDEF-FM	 92.3 
	 WNGA-FM	 98.1 
Chicago	 WTMX-FM	 101.9 
Cleveland	 WDOK-FM	 102.1 
Columbia-Jefferson City	 KATI-FM	 94.3 
	 KCLR-FM	 99.3 
	 KSSZ-FM	 93.9 
	 KTXY-FM	 107.1 
Columbia, SC	 WTCB-FM	 106.7 
Columbus, GA	 WKCN-FM	 99.3 
Columbus, OH	 WJKR-FM	 98.9 
	 WCKX-FM	 107.5 
	 WXMG-FM	 106.3 
	 WSNY-FM	 94.7 
Corpus Christi	 KRYS-FM	 99.1 
Dallas	 KVIL-FM	 103.7 
Dayton	 WHKO-FM	 99.1 
Denver	 KALC-FM	 105.9 
Detroit	 WDVD-FM	 96.3 
	 WDRQ-FM	 93.1 
	 WMGC-FM	 105.1 
Elmira	 WNGZ-FM	 104.9 
	 WNKI-FM	 106.1 
	 WPGI-FM	 100.9 
Erie	 WJET-AM	 1400 
	 WTWF-FM	 93.9 
Eugene	 KPNW-AM	 1120 
	 KODZ-FM	 99.1 
Fargo-Valley City	 KBVB-FM	 95.1 
	 KMJO-FM	 104.7 
	 WDAY-FM	 93.7 
	 KKXL-FM	 92.9 
	 KSNR-FM	 100.3 
Flint-Saginaw-Bay City	 WFBE-FM	 95.1 
	 WIOG-FM	 102.5 
Florence-Myrtle Beach	 WEGX-FM	 92.9 
	 WJMX-FM	 103.3 
Fresno-Visalia	 KSKS-FM	 93.7 
Gainesville - Daytona Beach	  
	 WKTK-FM	 98.5 
	 WSKY-FM	 97.3 
Garden City	 KKJQ	-FM	 97.3 
	 KSKZ	-FM	 98.1 
Grand Rapids-Kalamazoo-Battle Creek		
	 WOOD-FM	 105.7 
Greenville-New Bern-Washington 
	 WNCT-FM	 107.9 
Greenville-Spartanburg-Asheville-Anderson 
	 WORD-FM	 106.3 
	 WROQ-FM	 101.1 
	 WFBC-FM	 93.7 
	 WSPA-FM	 98.9 
	 WTPT-FM	 93.3 
Harrisburg-Lancaster-Lebanon-York	 	
	 WCAT-FM	 102.3 
	 WQXA-FM	 105.7 
	 WIOV-FM	 105.1 
Hartford & New Haven	 WDRC-FM	 102.9 
Honolulu	 KSSK-FM	 92.3 
Houston	 KHTC-FM	 107.5 
	 KHPT-FM	 106.9 
	 KKBQ-FM	 92.9	
	 KTHT-FM	 97.1 
Indianapolis	 WIKY-FM	 104.1 
	 WAJI-FM	 95.1 
	 WFMS-FM	 95.5 
	 WKOA-FM	 105.3 
Jackson, MS	 WLZB-FM	  
	 WYOY-FM	 101.7 
	 WUSJ-FM	 96.3 
	 WJKK-FM	 98.7 

Jacksonville, Brunswick	 WYNR-FM	 102.5 
Kansas City	 KMXV-FM	 93.3 
Knoxville	 WWST-FM	 102.1 
La Crosse-Eau Claire	 KQEG-FM	 102.7 
	 WLFN-AM	 1490 
	 WLXR-FM	 104.9 
	 WQCC-FM	 106.3 
Lake Charles	 KHLA-FM	 92.9 
	 KJMH-FM	 107.5 
	 KNGT-FM	 99.5 
	 KTSR-FM	 92.1 
Las Vegas	 KKLZ-FM	 96.3 
	 KDWN-FM	 720 
	 KCYE-FM	 102.7 
Lexington	 WBUL-FM	 98.1 
Little Rock-Pine Bluff	 KLAL-FM	 107.7 
	 KURB-FM	 98.5 
Los Angeles	 KKGO-FM	 105.1 
Louisville	 WGZB-FM	 96.5 
	 WXMA-FM	 102.3 
	 WMJM-FM	 101.3 
	 WDJX-FM	 99.7 
Lubbock	 KLLL-FM	 96.3 
Macon	 WQZY-FM	 95.9 
	 WPEZ-FM	 93.7 
Medford-Klamath Falls	 KLDZ-FM	 103.5 
Memphis	 WWYN-FM	 106.9 
	 KWNW-FM	 101.9 
	 WWZD-FM	 106.7 
Milwaukee	 WAPL-FM	 105.7 
	 WCHK-FM	 104.3 
	 WHBY-AM	 1150 
	 WKLH-FM	 96.5 
	 WMIL-FM	 106.1 
Minneapolis-St. Paul	 KSTP-FM	 94.5 
Mobile	 WMXC-FM	 99.9 
Nashville	 WRVW-FM	 107.5 
New York City	 WCBS-FM	 101.1 
Norfolk-Portsmouth-Newport News	 	
	 WVBW-FM	 92.9 
	 WPTE-FM	 94.9 
Odessa-Midland	 KHKX-FM	 99.1 
Oklahoma City	 KXXY-FM	 96.1 
Omaha	 KZEN-FM	 100.3 
	 KZKX-FM	 96 
	 KXKT-FM	 103.7 
Orlando	 WOMX-FM	 105.1 
Pensacola	 WXBM-FM	 102.7 
Peoria-Bloomington	 WPBG-FM	 93.3 
Philadelphia	 WOGL-FM	 98.1 
Phoenix	 KTAR-FM	 92.3 
Pittsburgh	 WDVE-FM	 102.5 
Portland, Auburn	 WTHT-FM	 99.9 
	 WBYA-FM	 105.5 
	 WFNK-FM	 107.5 
Portland, OR	 KWJJ-FM	 99.5 
Providence-New Bedford	 WPRO-AM	 630 
	 WPRO-FM	 92.3 
	 WWLI-FM	 105.1 
Raleigh-Durham	 WRAL-FM	 101.5 
Rapid City	 KOUT-FM	 98.7 
	 KRCS-FM	 93.1 
	 KKMK-FM	 93.9 
Richmond-Petersburg	 WURV-FM	 103.7 
	 WRVQ-FM	 94.5 
	 WTVR-FM	 98.1 
	 WWLB-FM	 98.9 
Roanoke	 WSLC-FM	 94.9 
	 WSLQ-FM	 99.1 
Sacramento-Stockton-Modesto			
	 KNTY-FM	 101.9 
San Angelo	 KIXY-FM	 94.7 
	 KWFR-FM	 101.9 
San Diego	 KYXY-FM	 96.5 
San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose	  
	 KGMZ-FM	 95.7 
Santa Barbara-Santa Maria-San Luis Obispo	
	 KSBL-FM	 101.7 

Radio Station Partners
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Seattle-Tacoma	 KBKS-FM	 106.1 
Sioux City	 KMNS-AM	 620 
	 KSEZ-FM	 97.9 
	 KSFT-FM	 107 
	 KGLI-FM	 95.5 
Sioux Falls (Mitchell)	 KGIM-FM	 103.7 
	 KNBZ-FM	 97.7 
	 KKQQ-FM	 102.3 
	 KBRK-FM	 93.7 
	 KJAM-FM	 103.1 
	 KTWB-FM	 101.9 
	 KMXC-FM	 97.3 
	 KELO-FM	 92.5 
	 KSQB-FM	 95.7 
	 KDEZ-FM	 100.1 
	 KIKN-FM	 100.5 
	 KSOO-AM	 1140 
	 KKLS-FM	 104.7 
	 KYBB-FM	 102.7 
	 KSDR-FM	 92.9 
	 KSDR-AM	 1480 
	 KWAT-AM	 950 
	 KDLO-FM	 96.9 
Spokane	 KIXZ-FM	 96.1 
	 KCDA-FM	 103.1 
	 KPTQ-AM	 1280 
	 KISC-FM	 98.1 
	 KQNT-AM	 590 
	 KKZX-FM	 98.9 
Springfield-Holyoke	 WMAS-AM	 1450 
	 WMAS-FM	 94.7 
Springfield, MO	 KSPW-FM	 96.5 
St. Louis	 KLOU-FM	 103.3 
	 KSD-FM	 93.7 
Syracuse	 WBBS-FM	 104.7 
	 WSYR-AM	 570 
	 WWHT-FM	 107.9 
	 WYYY-FM	 94.5 
Tampa-St. Petersburg, Sarasota 
	 WFUS-FM	 103.5 
Topeka	 WTPK-FM	 106.9 
Tri-Cities, TN-VA	 WAEZ-FM	 94.9 
	 WXBQ-FM	 96.9 
Tucson	 KMXZ-FM	 94.9 
Tyler-Longview (Lufkin & Nacogdoches)		
	 KMOO-FM	 99.9 
	 KTYL-FM	 93.1 
Utica	 WLZW-FM	 98.7 
Waco-Temple-Bryan	 KNDE-FM	 95.1 
	 WTAW-AM	 1620 
	 KZNE-AM	 1150 
	 KUSJ-FM	 105.5 
	 KIXT-FM	 106.7 
	 KWPW-FM	 107.9 
Washington, DC	 WRQX-FM	 107.3 
Watertown	 WBDI-FM	92.7/106.7 
Wausau-Rhinelander	 WYTE-FM	 106.5 
Westchester	 WHUD-FM	 100.7 
Wichita-Hutchinson Plus	 KSKG-FM	 99.9 
	 KHOK-FM	 100.7 
	 KVGB-FM	 104.3 
	 KBGL-FM	 106.9 
	 KZSN-FM	 102.1 
	 KRBB-FM	 97.9 
Wilkes Barre-Scranton	 WWRR-FM	 104.9 
	 WQKX-FM	 94.1 
	 WKSB-FM	 102.7 
Yakima-Pasco-Richland-Kennewick 
	 KFFM-FM 	 107.3 
	 KIT-AM	 1280

 
 
 

Hispanic Stations
Albuquerque-Santa Fe	 KRZY-FM	 105.9 
Atlanta	 WNSY-FM	 100.1 
	 WLKQ-FM	 102.3 
Austin	 KXXS-FM	 97.1 
Bakersfield	 KCHJ-AM	 1010 
	 KIWI-FM	 102.9 
	 KPSL-FM	 96.5 
	 KWAC-AM	 1490 
	 KEAL-FM	 106.5 
	 KXTT-FM	  94.9 
Boise	 KDBI-FM	 101.9 
	 KQTA-FM	 106.3 
Boston	 WAMG-AM	 890 
	 WLLH-AM	 1400 
	 WORC-AM	 1310 
Charlotte	 WGSP-FM	 102.3 
	 WOLS-FM	 106.1 
Chicago	 WLEY-FM	 107.9 
	 WNUA-FM	 95.5 
Columbus, OH	 WVKO-FM	 103.1 
Dallas	 KMVK-FM	 107.5 
Denver	 KPVW-FM	 107.1 
	 KJMN-FM	 92.1 
	 KXPK-FM	 96.5 
	 KMXA-AM 	 1090 
Eagle Pass, TX	 KEPS-AM	 1270 
El Paso	 KYSE-FM	 94.7 
	 KINT-FM 	 93.9	
	 KSVE-AM 	 1650 
Fresno-Visalia	 KGAM-FM	 106.3 
	 KLOQ-FM	 98.7 
	 KOND-FM	 92.1 
	 KRDA-FM	 107.5 
Greenville-New Bern-Washington 
	 WZUP-FM	 104.7 
Greenville-Spartanburg-Asheville 
Anderson	 WOLI-FM	 103.9 
Harlingen/McAllen	 KNVO-FM 	 101.1 
Harlingen-Wesclaco-Brownsville-Mcallen 
	 KKPS-FM	 99.5 
Jacksonville, Brunswick	 WJSJ-FM	 105.3 
Kansas City	 KCZZ-AM	 1480 
	 KDTD-AM	 1340 
	 KYYS-AM	 1250 
Laredo	 KJBZ-FM	 92.7 
	 KRRG-FM	 98.1 
Little Rock-Pine Bluff	 KSEC-FM	 95.7 
	 KDXE-AM	 1380 
Las Vegas	 KQRT-FM 	 105.1 
	 KRRN-FM 	 92.7 
Los Angeles	 KXLM-FM	 102.9 
	 KDLD-FM 	 103.1 
	 KLYY-FM 	 97.5 
	 KSSC-FM 	 107.1 
 	 KXRS-FM 	 105.7 
Lubbock	 KAIQ-FM 	 95.5 
	 KBZO-AM 	 1460 
Memphis	 WGSF-AM	 1030 
Milwaukee	 WDDW-FM	 104.7 
Minneapolis-St. Paul	 KLBB-AM	 1470 
	 WREY-AM	 630 
Monterey-Salinas	 KPRC-FM	 100.7 
	 KEXA-FM	 93.9 
	 KMJV-FM	 106.3 
	 KRAY-FM	 103 
	 KTGE-AM	 1570 
	 KLOK-FM 	 99.5 
	 KSES-FM 	 107.1 
	 KXSM-FM 	 93.5 

Nashville	 WKDA-AM	 900 
New York City	 WPAT-FM	 93.1 
	 WSKQ-FM	 97.9 
Odessa-Midland	 KTXC-FM	 104.7 
Omaha	 KBBX-FM	 97.7 
Orlando	 WHKQ-FM	 103.1 
Phoenix	 KLNZ-FM 	 103.5	
	 KVVA-FM 	 107.1 
Raleigh-Durham	 WTIK-FM	 1310 
Reno	 KXEQ-AM	 1340 
	 KRNV–FM 	 102.1 	
	 KSRN-FM 	 107.7 
Richmond-Petersburg	 WVNZ-AM	 1320 
Sacramento-Stockton-Modesto			
	 KBBA-FM	 103.3 
	 KBBU-FM	 93.9 
	 KHHZ-FM	 97.7 
	 KLMG-FM	 94.3 
	 KRCX-FM	 99.9 
	 KTTA-FM	 97.9 
	 KXSE-FM	 104.3 
Salt Lake City	 KXTA-AM	 1600 
	 KDUT-FM	 102.3 
	 KBMG-FM	 106.1 
San Antonio	 KXTN-FM	 107.5 
San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose		
	 KRZZ-FM	 93.3 
San Jose	 KXZM-FM	  93.7 
San Juan	 WMDD-AM	 1480 
	 WZNT-FM	 93.7 
	 WIOA-FM	 99.9 
	 WMEG-FM	 106.9 
	 WSKN-AM	 1320 
	 WIPR-FM	 91.3 
Santa Barbara-Santa Maria-San Luis Obispo	
	 KIST-FM	 107.7 
	 KLMM-FM	 94.1 
	 KZER-AM	 1250 
Santa Rosa	 KSRT-FM 	 107.1 
	 KJOR-FM 	 104.1 
Seattle-Tacoma	 KDDS-FM	 99.3 
	 KWMG-AM	 1210 
Springfield-Holyoke	 WACM-AM	 1490 
	 WSPR-AM	 1270 
Springfield, MO	 KQMO-FM	 97.7 
Stockton	 KMIX-FM 	 100.9 
	 KCVR-AM 	 1570 
Waco-Temple-Bryan	 KWOW-FM	 104.1 
Washington, DC	 WLZL-FM	 99.1 
West Palm Beach	 WLLY-FM	 99.5 
	 WWRF-AM	 1380 
Wichita-Hutchinson Plus	 KBUF-AM	 1030 
	 KFXX-FM 105.9/106.7 
	 KKJQ-FM	 97.3	
	 KSKZ-FM	 98.1	
	 KSSA-FM	 105.9�  
	 KANR-FM	 92.7 
Yakima-Pasco-Richland-Kennewick		
	 KMMG-FM	 101.9 
	 KULE-AM	 730 
	 KULE-FM	 730 
	 KYXE-AM	 1020 
	 KZML-FM	 95.9 
	 KZTA-FM	 96.9 
	 KZTB-FM	 96.7 
	 KZTS-AM	 1210 
Multi-market Radio Partners 
Adelante Media Group		   
Lazer Broadcasting		   
Entravision Communications Corporation
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United States
Abilene-Sweetwater / KTXS-ABC 
Alexandria, LA / KLAX-ABC  
Amarillo / KAMR-NBC / KCIT-FOX 
Atlanta / WAGA-FOX 
Augusta / WRDW-CBS 
Austin / KTBC-FOX 
Bakersfield / KGET-NBC 
Baltimore / WUTB-MY Network TV 
Bangor / WABI-CBS 
Billings, MT / KTVQ-CBS 
Binghamton / WBNG-CBS 
Boise / KIVI-ABC 
Boston / WFXT-FOX 
Butte-Bozeman, MT / KXLF/ KBZK-CBS 
Cedar Rapids-Waterloo / MEDIACOM Cable 
Chicago / WFLD-FOX / WPWR-My Network TV 
Columbus, OH / WBNS-CBS 
Corpus Christi / KIII-ABC 
Dallas / KDFW-FOX / KDFI-My Network TV 
Davenport-Rock Isl.-Moline / MEDIACOM Cable 
Dayton / WHIO-CBS 
Des Moines-Ames / MEDIACOM Cable 
Detroit / WJBK-FOX 
Flint-Saginaw-Bay City / WJRT-ABC 
Florence-Myrtle Beach / WBTW-CBS 
Ft. Myers-Naples / WXCW-CW 
Gainesville/Ocala-Orlando / WOGX-FOX 
Great Falls, MT / KRTV-CBS 
Greenville-New Bern-Washington, NC / WITN-NBC 
Harlingen-Wesclaco / KGBT-CBS 
Harrisburg-Lancaster / WGAL-NBC 
Helena, MT / KXLH-CBS 
Houston / KRIV-FOX / KTXH-My Network TV 
Hudson Valley / WNYW-FOX  			 
	 / WWOR-My Network TV 
Idaho Falls-Pocatello / KIDK-CBS 
Johnstown-Altoona / WTAJ-CBS 
Knoxville / WBIR-NBC                                       
Lake Charles / KPLC-NBC 
Lansing / WILX-NBC 
Long Island / WNYW-FOX  			 
  / WWOR-My Network TV 
Los Angeles / KTTV-FOX 
	 / KCOP-My Network TV 
Lubbock / KCBD-NBC 
Lynchburg / WSET-ABC 
Macon, GA / WMAZ-CBS 
Memphis / WHBQ-FOX 
Minneapolis / KMSP-FOX 
	 / WFTC-My Network TV 
Missoula, MT / KPAX/ KAJ-CBS 

Nashville / WTVF-CBS 
New Jersey / WNYW-FOX 
	 / WWOR-My Network TV 
New Orleans / WDSU-NBC 
Odessa-Midland / KWES-NBC 
Oklahoma City / KOCO-ABC 
Orange County  / KTTV-FOX 
	 / KCOP-My Network TV 
Orlando / WRBW-FOX 
	 / WOFL-My Network TV 
Ottumwa-Kirksville / MEDIACOM Cable 
Peoria-Bloomington / WEEK-NBC 
Philadelphia / WTXF-FOX 
Portland-Auburn / WGME-CBS 
Rochester-Mason City-Austin, IA 
	 MEDIACOM Cable 
Rochester, NY / WHEC-NBC 
Salt Lake City / KSL-NBC 
San Angelo, TX / KLST-CBS 
San Diego / COX Cable 
Savannah / WTOC-CBS 
Seattle-Tacoma / KOMO-ABC 
Springfield, MO / KY3-NBC 
Tampa-St. Petersburg / WFLA-NBC 
	 / WTVT-FOX 
Toledo / WTOL-CBS 
Twin Falls / KSAW-ABC 
                   

Canada
Calgary- Southern Alberta / Global 
Edmonton-Northern Alberta / CFRN-CTV / 		
Global 
Halifax – The Maritimes (Nova Scotia, Prince 
Edward Island, New Brunswick) / CTV 
Hamilton / CHCH 
Manitoba / CityTV, CTV, Global 
Newfoundland & Labrador / NTV-CJON 
Ottawa-Eastern Ontario / CTV Ottawa 
Quebec / TVA 
Saskatchewan / Global TV (CFSK) 
Toronto-North & Central Ontario / CFTO-CTV 
Vancouver-British Columbia / Global BC 		
(CHAN)

Canada
Calgary-Alberta	 CFGQ-FM	 107.00 
	 CKRY-FM	 105.1 
Edmonton-Northern Alberta		
		  CFBR-FM	
100.3 
	 CFMG-FM	 104.9 
	 CHED-AM	 630 
	 CISN-FM	 103.9 
	 CKNG-FM	 92.5 
	 CJOK-FM	 93.3 
	 CKYX-FM	 97.9 
Halifax NS-Maritimes	 CKBC-FM	 104.9 
	 CHTN-FM	 100.3 
	 CKQK-FM	 105.5 
	 CFXY-FM	 105.3 
	 CIBX-FM	 106.9 
	 CKHJ-FM	1260 /103.5 /95.1  
	 CIKX-FM	 93 
	 CIOO-FM	 100.1 
	 CJCH-AM	 920 
	 CJXL-FM	 96.9 
	 CFCW-FM	 94.5 
	 CKQM-FM	 103.9 
	 CHRK-FM	 101.9 
	 CKTO-FM	 100.9 
	 CKTY-FM	 99.5 
	 CJCJ-FM	 104 
Hamilton	 CHAM-AM	 820 
	 CKLH-FM	 102.9 
	 CKOC-AM	 1150 
London-Western Ontario	 CIQM-FM	 97.5 
	 CJBK-AM	 1290 
	 CJBX-FM	 92.7 
	 CKSL-AM	 1410 
Manitoba	 CKX-FM	 96.1 
	 CKXA-FM	 101.1 
	 CFQX-FM	 104.1 
	 CKMM-FM	 103.1 
Ottawa-Eastern Ontario	 CKBY-FM	 101.1 
	 CKQB-FM	 106.9 
	 CJOT-FM	 99.7 
	 CHVR-FM	 96.7 
Quebec	 CHOM-FM	 97.7 
	 CJAD-AM	 800 
	 CJFM-FM	 96 
Saskatchewan	 CFWF-FM	 104.9 
	 CHMX-FM	 92.8 
	 CKRM-AM	 620 
	 CJMK-FM	 98.3 
	 CJWW-AM	 600 
	 CKBL-FM	 92.9 
Toronto-North & Central Ontario 
	 CFRB-AM	 1010 
	 CJEZ-FM	 97.3 
	 CKFM-FM	 99.9 
Vancouver-Province Of BC	CIOC-FM	 98.5 
	 CKZZ-FM	 95.3 
		

Television Partners
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Leadership
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Board of Trustees

CHAIR

Dianna Morgan 
Sr. VP Public Affairs (Retired) 
WALT DISNEY WORLD COMPANY

VICE CHAIR

Jim Shmerling, DHA 
President & CEO 
CHILDREN’S HOSPITAL COLORADO

IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIRMAN

Mario Pilozzi 
President & CEO (Retired) 
WALMART CANADA CORP

TREASURER/CHAIR FINANCE & 
INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

Steve Weisz 
President 
MARRIOTT VACATIONS 
WORLDWIDE CORPORATION

SECRETARY/CHAIR AUDIT & 
COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

John Bozard 
President 
ARNOLD PALMER MEDICAL CENTER 
AND ARNOLD PALMER MEDICAL 
CENTER FOUNDATION

CHAIR - STRATEGY COMMITTEE

Jon Vice 
Associate Professor and Director of 
Professional and Industry Relations 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES 
ADMINISTRATION UNIVERSITY OF 
ALABAMA

CHAIR- HOSPITAL 
RELATIONS COMMITTEE

John E. Bel 
Vice President and Chief Development 
Officer, 
CHRISTUS Santa Rosa

CHAIR – BOARD OF GOVERNORS

Michael Keller 
President & CEO 
PEARSON’S CANDY COMPANY

BOARD MEMBERS

Steven Altschuler, MD 
President & CEO 
THE CHILDREN’S HOSPITAL 
OF PHILADELPHIA

Jimmy Alexander 
VP, Human Resources 
ACE HARDWARE CORPORATION

Don Black 
Principal 
DON BLACK HEALTHCARE 
STRATEGY, LLC

Kevin Churchwell, MD 
CEO & SVP 
NEMOURS/ALFRED I. DUPONT 
HOSPITAL FOR CHILDREN

Nana Mensah 
Chairman & CEO  
‘XPORTS, INC

Ora Pescovitz, MD 
CEO 
University of Michigan Health 
Systems & EVP of Medical 
Affairs at University 
of Michigan

Marie Osmond 
CO-FOUNDER

Jimmy Osmond 
President 
OSMOND ENTERTAINMENT

Ignacio Perez Lizaur  
EVP - Operations (Retired) 
SAM’S CLUB

John Schneider 
CO-FOUNDER

Ken Potrock 
SVP, Sports Enterprises 
WALT DISNEY PARKS & RESORTS

Ted Garrard 
President & CEO 
SICKKIDS FOUNDATION

Tom Sullivan 
President 
CHILDREN’S HOSPITAL OF CHICAGO 
FOUNDATION

The Board of Trustees protects the public interest, serves as fiduciary, selects 
the chief executive and assesses performance, ensures compliance with 
legal and tax requirements and evaluates the organization’s performance in 
accordance with its mission.
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CHAIR

Michael Keller 
President & CEO 
PEARSON’S CANDY COMPANY

IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIR

Patricia Wyatt  
President  
CREATIVE YOUTH XCHANGE

BOARD MEMBERSHIP

Charles E. Amato 
Chairman 
SOUTHWEST BUSINESS 
CORPORATION

Carolyn F. Bivens

Paul V. Carlucci 
Chairman & CEO 
NEWS AMERICA MARKETING 
PUBLISHER – NEW YORK POST

Peter Ferrara  
President 
HD RADIO ALLIANCE

Cathy Green Burns 
President 
FOOD LION, LLC

Julie Hamilton 
Executive Assistant/Chief of Staff 
to Chairman & CEO 
THE COCA COLA COMPANY

David Heppner 
Wholesale Marketing Manager 
MARATHON PETOLEUM 
COMPANY LLC

Stan Hollen 
President & CEO 
CO-OP FINANCIAL SERVICES

Brett Hutchens 
Principal 
CASTO

Greg Kennedy 
VP Airport Customer Service – ATL 
Worldport 
DELTA AIRLINES, INC.

Mitch Koch 
CFO Interactive Entertainment 
Business 
MICROSOFT CORPORATION

Michael Mischler 
EVP Marketing, Advertising 
CBS TELEVISION DISTRIBUTION

George Mohacsi 
President & CEO 
FORESTERS

Glenn Plumby 
Chief Marketing Officer 
SPEEDWAY, LLC

Mike Reagan 
SVP Business Alliances 
RE/MAX, LLC

Jerry Reitman 
Vice Chairman 
THE CALLAHAN GROUP, LLC

Don Semmler

Curtis Sliwa 
Founder 
GUARDIAN ANGELS

Tom E. Smith 

Brian Fiala 
EVP - Human Resources 
RITE AID CORPORATION 

Rob Steigerwald 
Chief Operating Officer – Americas – 
Southern Region 
Marriott International, Inc.

Celia Swanson 
SVP – Talent Development 
WALMART STORES, US

Frank J. Vouno 
Partner 
16W MARKETING, LLC

Mike Youngblood 
President, Grocery Distribution 
MCLANE COMPANY, INC.

Board of Governors
The Board of Governors supports the fundraising and development functions 
of the charity, promotes the cause of hospitals for children throughout the 
business community and attracts companies to become major financial 
contributors to the organization.
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Executive Committee

Clark Sweat 
CHIEF CORPORATE 
PARTNERSHIP OFFICER

John Lauck
PRESIDENT AND CEO

Craig Sorensen
CHIEF CONCEPT OFFICER

Shirley Rogers
CHIEF HOSPITAL 
RELATIONS OFFICER

Steve Oshin
CHIEF PROGRAMS AND 
EVENTS OFFICER

Teri Nestel
CHIEF ADMINISTRATION OFFICER

Jenni DeBartolo
CHIEF PEOPLE OFFICER

John Hartman
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER, 
CANADA
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Fundraising Results

Partner-Related Results Definition: 
Any fundraising results that are locally or nationally facilitated by a Children’s 
Miracle Network Hospitals corporate partner.

Program-Related Results Definition: 
National programs such as Radiothons, Dance Marathons, Telethons, Direct Mail, 
Miracle Jeans Day, Torch Relay campaigns and others as designated.

Local Fundraising Results Definition: 
Funds which are raised using the Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals name, 
logo, brand, online fundraising tools or other evidence of association but do not 
involve a national sponsor relationship or program.

Overall Fundraising Results

Overall Fundraising Results–Programs

Corporate Partner R
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2012 Fundraising Total:

$300,784,420 
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United States Fundraising Results by Hospital

United states & Canada (USD)
Market 2012 total

Los Angeles $    6,850,342 

Long Island  1,554,693 

Chicago  7,514,627 

Philadelphia  4,382,411 

Toronto-Northern/Central 
Ontario  8,320,424 

Quebec 10,540,684 

San Francisco-Oakland  2,839,637 

Washington, DC  5,946,614 

Houston  3,367,444 

Boston  2,954,659 

New Jersey  1,901,096 

Atlanta  6,116,527 

Indianapolis  8,408,633 

Tampa-St. Petersburg  4,854,904 

Denver  5,551,785 

Raleigh-Durham  3,923,838 

Minneapolis-St. Paul  3,070,491 

Phoenix  4,993,143 

Detroit  3,137,345 

Seattle-Tacoma  3,379,242 

Milwaukee  7,032,185 

Miami-Ft. Lauderdale  1,904,237 

Dallas  2,633,148 

Sacramento  2,303,860 

United states & Canada (USD)
Market 2012 total

St. Louis $    2,105,231 

Vancouver-British Columbia*  5,631,742 

Birmingham  2,072,963 

Gainesville-Daytona Beach  3,785,086 

San Diego  2,893,637 

Baltimore  2,800,174 

Portland, OR  1,680,459 

Little Rock-Pine Bluff  4,161,971 

Salt Lake City  3,898,258 

Orlando 2,810,986 

Orange County  2,174,053 

Hudson Valley  573,107 

Cedar Rapids  3,843,363 

Ft. Worth  1,540,797 

Charlotte  3,690,818 

San Antonio  2,253,074 

Memphis  1,584,355 

Nashville  2,090,285 

San Juan  506,291 

Pittsburgh  1,816,091 

Grand Rapids  1,429,473 

Hartford-New Haven  1,288,047 

Kansas City  1,592,491 

Wilkes Barre-Scranton  2,455,915 

Columbus, OH  1,931,641 

United states & Canada (USD)
Market 2012 total

Akron $    2,291,110 

Cincinnati  889,661 

Greenville, SC  1,835,005 

Charleston-Huntington  2,062,225 

Cleveland  1,198,729 

New Orleans  1,905,759 

London-Western Ontario  1,961,025 

Las Vegas  1,344,670 

Austin  1,180,678 

Oklahoma City  1,962,625 

Fresno-Visalia  1,401,216 

Norfolk-Portsmouth  2,338,396 

Corpus Christi  1,100,289 

Halifax-Maritimes  2,817,609 

Harrisburg-Lancaster  3,510,653 

Jacksonville-Brunswick  1,066,191 

Omaha  1,430,600 

Albuquerque-Santa Fe  1,889,451 

Edmonton-Northern Alberta  4,286,299 

Calgary-Southern Alberta  4,381,863 

Ottawa-Eastern Ontario  3,678,997 

Buffalo  1,190,428 

Richmond-Petersburg  1,320,533 

Lexington  946,884 

Jackson, MS 1,518,383 



23   
2012 Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals Annual Report

United states & Canada (USD)
Market 2012 total

Tulsa $      454,089 

Knoxville  1,785,799 

Dayton  1,294,954 

Louisville  1,630,662 

Albany-Schenectady-Troy  1,102,087 

Flint-Saginaw-Bay City  1,206,664 

Honolulu  1,299,404 

Manitoba  1,394,123 

Toledo  931,988 

Tucson  1,228,992 

Providence-New Bedford  1,199,823 

Wichita-Hutchinson Plus  1,128,982 

Pensacola  738,888 

Springfield, MO  1,265,738 

Columbia, SC  981,733 

Spokane  968,366 

Rochester, NY  906,293 

Saskatchewan  1,769,360 

Syracuse  933,248 

Waco-Temple-Bryan  954,921 

Hamilton  1,083,044 

Chattanooga  545,488 

Portland-Auburn  1,294,832 

Savannah  1,073,519 

Baton Rouge  751,571 

Boise  1,045,914 

Fargo-Valley City  805,166 

United states & Canada (USD)
Market 2012 total

Charleston, SC $      774,147 

Champaign-Springfield  836,783 

El Paso  563,727 

Helena  428,505 

Greenville, NC  1,577,838 

Tri-Cities, TN/VA  806,527 

Florence-Myrtle Beach  738,756 

Mobile  534,703 

Tyler-Longview  781,995 

Burlington-Plattsburgh  549,960 

Bakersfield  607,051 

Roanoke  1,025,595 

Reno 633,269 

Monterey-Salinas  436,020 

Augusta  762,624 

Santa Barbara  609,496 

Springfield-Holyoke  682,535 

Alexandria, LA  489,548 

Lansing  847,458 

Yakima-Pasco-Richland  411,470 

Macon  511,127 

Peoria-Bloomington  895,974 

Shreveport  166,816 

Sioux Falls-Mitchell  1,757,645 

Lake Charles  317,504 

Columbus, GA  721,084 

United states & Canada (USD)
Market 2012 total

Eugene $    1,111,168 

Medford-Klamath Falls  510,221 

Newfoundland-Labrador  1,466,382 

La Crosse-Eau Claire  1,082,021 

Wausau-Rhinelander  731,861 

Anchorage  397,856 

Amarillo  701,082 

Columbia-Jefferson City  811,052 

Beaumont-Port Arthur  339,586 

Topeka  288,717 

Charlottesville  471,170 

Albany, GA  378,361 

Lubbock  1,099,076 

Wichita Falls-Lawton  777,605 

Lynchburg  588,042 

Erie  186,172 

Odessa-Midland  907,824 

Joplin-Pittsburg  594,068 

Bangor  610,136 

Sioux City  397,039 

Abilene-Sweetwater  826,568 

Utica  493,315 

Elmira  416,902 

Watertown  411,919 

Rapid City  497,675 

San Angelo  450,682 
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Corporate Partner Fundraising
This table refers to a corporate partner’s or program’s total contribution to 
Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals. This total includes funds raised directly for 
hospitals, underwriting and in-kind support for hospitals and national operations, 
and the program outcome of underwriting and in-kind support. This table 
represents combined North American totals in U.S. dollar equivalents. 

Total Support (USD)

Partner/Program Total Support 

Walmart Stores, Inc. $      64,231,598 

Radiothon by Foresters - Program*  49,374,034 

Costco Wholesale Corp.  23,890,728 

Telethon - Program*  11,958,141 

Dance Marathon - Program*  11,808,029 

Credit Unions for Kids  9,269,936 

RE/MAX, LLC  8,387,430 

Speedway  6,502,307 

Rite Aid Corp.  5,932,545 

Direct Mail - Program*  5,865,084 

TD Bank Group  5,820,227 

Dairy Queen Corp.  5,633,500 

Food Lion LLC  4,758,759 

Marriott International, Inc.  4,125,815 

Golf - Program*  4,077,031 

Ace Hardware Corp.  4,010,454 

Giant Food Stores  3,147,532 

Publix Super Markets, Inc.  2,962,490 

Workplace Giving - Program*  2,540,564 

IHOP Restaurants  2,490,141 

Valero Energy Corp.  2,459,615 

McLane Company, Inc.  2,178,490 

Extra Life - Program*  2,116,439 

Log A Load  1,914,839 

Foresters  1,852,789 

Love's Travel Stops  1,778,984 

Walk Events - Program*  1,751,895 

Chico’s FAS, Inc.  1,531,713 

Youth Marketing - Program*  1,523,088 

Miss America Organization  1,469,755 

Delta Air Lines, Inc.  1,251,814 

Circle K Midwest  1,189,796 

CO-OP Financial Services  1,083,592 

Marriott Vacations Worldwide  1,014,290 

Total Support (USD)

Partner/Program Total Support  

Newman's Own, Inc. (Costco Program) $           979,818 

Kroger Co. 966,475 

Panda Restaurant Group, Inc.  931,227 

Air Canada Foundation  900,731 

Miracle Jeans Day - Program*  817,421 

Torch Relay - Program*  747,066 

Web Promotions * Program*  739,462 

Stripes Convenience Stores  735,532 

Chevron Corp.  712,721 

FRED'S, Inc.  638,194 

Kiwanis International  620,729 

Tops Friendly Markets  581,382 

Great Clips, Inc.  562,549 

Children's Miracle Network  542,854 

Mike Weir Miracle Golf Drive For Kids  527,263 

HMSHost Corp.  500,669 

CDW Corp.  497,033 

Combined Federal Campaign  420,705 

SMS Equipment Inc.  382,093 

Walgreens  376,299 

Lone Star Steakhouse  375,261 

Produce for Kids - Program*  352,305 

Long John Silver's  321,947 

CEFCO Convenience Stores  319,722 

Wawa, Inc.  317,865 

Pizza Pizza/Pizza 73  274,890 

Carmike Cinemas, Inc.  267,913 

Paul Mitchell  250,723 

Ollie's Bargain Outlet  239,306 

Sunoco Inc.  229,847 

Express Employment Professionals  227,226 

Kinney Drugs, Inc.  226,167 

American Legion  225,961 

Six Flags Theme Parks, Inc.  207,527 
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Underwriters & Gifts-In-Kind
Represents 2012 fiscal year (January 2012 - December 2012).

United States

Foresters

Ace Hardware Corp.

Delta Air Lines, Inc.

Marriott International, Inc.

McLane Company, Inc.

Walmart and Sam’s Club

Publix Super Markets, Inc.

Chico’s FAS, Inc.

Paul Mitchell Schools

Speedway LLC

PGA Tour

Intersections/Identity Guard

RE/MAX, LLC

Jose Ole

Marriott Vacations Worldwide

Hot Wheels

Discover Financial

News America

Express Employement Professionals

The Walt Disney Company

Dairy Queen Corp.

Mission Fish

Credit Unions for Kids

CDW Corp.

Giant Food Stores

Long John Silver’s

Vemma Verve

Mimi’s Cafe

Bruegger’s

Great Clips, Inc.

General Mills Inc.

IHOP Restaurants

CO-OP Financial Services

Kellogg’s

P & L Development

 

Canada

Walmart Stores Canada
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and for the year ended December 31, 2012
and the 16-month period ended December 31, 2011

Together with Independent Auditors Report 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To the Audit and Compliance Committee 
Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Children’s 
Miracle Network (d/b/a Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals), a nonprofit 
organization, (the Organization) which comprise the consolidated statement of 
financial position as of December 31, 2012, and the related consolidated statements 
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the 
related notes to the consolidated financial statements.  

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these 
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
error or fraud. 

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on 
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 
In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals as of 
December 31, 2012, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 
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Other Matter 
The consolidated financial statements of Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals as of 
December 31, 2011 and for the 16-month period then ended were audited by other 
auditors whose report dated April 20, 2012 expressed an unmodified opinion on 
those statements.

May 3, 2013
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 Consolidated Statements of Financial Position  

December 31,  

2012 2011

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents:

Unrestricted 14,822,482$  11,971,277$
Restricted 28,547,592   28,193,310

Investments 14,479,014 11,733,531
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
  accounts of $97,479 in 2012 and $49,133 in 2011 4,386,091     3,715,577      
Contributions receivable 378,387        567,653         
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 462,365        245,835         
Property, furniture and equipment, net 8,709,043     8,813,236      
Non-current contributions receivable, net of allowance for
  doubtful accounts of $0 in 2012 and $1,830 in 2011 4,373             30,749           
Other non-current assets 186,483        186,720         

Total assets 71,975,830$ 65,457,888$

Liabilities
Accounts payable 3,125,526$    1,020,996$    
Accrued liabilities 1,538,801     167,038         
Payable to participating hospitals 26,824,600 26,524,095
Payable to partners 1,722,992     1,669,215      
Deferred revenue 11,807,237 11,600,477
Notes payable - current portion 242,853        153,876         
Notes payable 4,171,178     4,414,031      

Total liabilities 49,433,187 45,549,728

Commitments and contingencies

Net Assets
Unrestricted 19,118,387 17,006,962
Temporarily restricted 1,079,171     567,573         
Permanently restricted 2,345,085     2,333,625      

Total net assets 22,542,643 19,908,160

Total liabilities and net assets 71,975,830$ 65,457,888$
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CHILDREN’S MIRACLE NETWORK HOSPITALS 
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Statement of Activities 

For the year ended December 31, 2012 

Temporarily  Permanently 
Unrestricted restricted  restricted Totals

Revenues:

Hospital fees 19,178,574$    -$                -$                19,178,574$
Direct mail 4,313,855        -                  -                  4,313,855
Licensing fees 124,997           -                  -                  124,997          
Production underwriting gifts 6,211,221        415,426          -                  6,626,647
Hospital market management fees -                   -                  -                  -                  
Donations-in-kind 1,023,667        215,605          -                  1,239,272
Campaign 3,599,037        -                  -                  3,599,037
Ancillary revenue 1,434,362        -                  -                  1,434,362

Total revenues 35,885,713      631,031          -                  36,516,744

Other revenues, gains and support:

Endowments, major gifts, and grants 21,950             -                  11,460            33,410            
Loss on sale of property, furniture
  and equipment, net (343)               -                -                 (343)              
Interest and dividend income 519,163         73,541 -                 592,704
Net realized gain on investments 256,697         89,431 -                 346,128
Net unrealized gain on investments 561,442         87,161 -                 648,603
Net assets released from restrictions 369,566         (369,566) -                 -                

Total other revenues, gains
  and support 1,728,475 (119,433) 11,460           1,620,502

Total revenues, gains and
  support 37,614,188 511,598 11,460           38,137,246

Expenses:

Program services:
Public education and awareness 12,961,835 -          -                 12,961,835
Fundraising program services 19,230,034 -                -                 19,230,034

Total program services 32,191,869 -                -                 32,191,869

Support services:
Fundraising 787,123         -                -                 787,123
Management and general 2,538,189 -                -                 2,538,189

Total support services 3,325,312 -                -                 3,325,312

Total expenses 35,517,181 -                -                 35,517,181

Other gain 14,418           -                -                 14,418          

Change in net assets 2,111,425 511,598 11,460           2,634,483

Net assets, beginning of the year 17,006,962    567,573        2,333,625      19,908,160

Net assets, end of the year 19,118,387$   1,079,171$    2,345,085$     22,542,643$
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CHILDREN’S MIRACLE NETWORK HOSPITALS 
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Consolidated Statement of Activities 

For the 16-month period ended December 31, 2011 

Temporarily  Permanently 
Unrestricted restricted  restricted Totals

Revenues:

Hospital fees 22,690,512$    -$                  -$                   $   22,690,512 
Direct mail 6,211,001        -                    -                            6,211,001 
Licensing fees 437,345           -                    -                              437,345 
Production underwriting gifts 6,824,355        303,333          -                            7,127,688 
Hospital market management fees 1,444,650        -                    -                    1,444,650
Donations-in-kind 1,313,749        66,234            -                    1,379,983
Campaign 3,669,357        -                    -                    3,669,357
Ancillary revenue 1,672,327        -                    -                    1,672,327

Total revenues 44,263,296      369,567          -                    44,632,863

Other revenues, gains and support:

Endowments, major gifts, and grants 34,898             -                    268,726          303,624
Gain on sale of property, furniture
  and equipment, net 3,315             -                  -                   3,315            
Interest and dividend income 636,560         67,872          -                   704,432
Net realized gain on investments 417,718         184,125        -                   601,843
Net unrealized gain (loss) on investments 100,400         (97,309)         -                   3,091            
Net assets released from restrictions 988,774         (988,774)       -                   -                  

Total other revenues, gains
  and support 2,181,665 (834,086) 268,726         1,616,305

Total revenues, gains and
  support 46,444,961    (464,519)       268,726         46,249,168

Expenses:

Program services:
Public education and awareness 18,210,165 -              -                   18,210,165
Fundraising program services 25,397,058    -                  -                   25,397,058

Total program services 43,607,223    -                  -                   43,607,223

Support services:
Fundraising 765,742         -                  -                   765,742
Management and general 3,446,364      -                  -                   3,446,364

Total support services 4,212,106      -                  -                   4,212,106

Total expenses 47,819,329    -                  -                   47,819,329

Other gain 26,789           -                  -                   26,789          

Change in net assets (1,347,579)     (464,519)       268,726         (1,543,372)

Net assets, beginning of the period 18,354,541    1,032,092     2,064,899      21,451,532

Net assets, end of the period 17,006,962$   567,573$       2,333,625$     19,908,160$
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Statement of Functional Expenses 

For the year ended December 31, 2012 

Public Fundraising
education and program Management

awareness services Fundraising and general Totals

Travel 1,338,365$     2,032,103$    134,756$       193,882$      3,699,106$     

Employment costs 3,563,084       8,285,742      513,924         1,414,650     13,777,400

Contract services 968,385          1,291,717      54,582           152,279        2,466,963

Advertising, printing and photography 6,724,591       339,743         19,188           38,227          7,121,749

Corporate campaign -                  3,525,623      -                -               3,525,623

Sponsorship support 15,512            108,482         6,876             8,598            139,468

Program support -                  2,543,907      -                -               2,543,907

Other cost reimbursements 21,280            148,100         9,186             14,131          192,697

Occupancy, utilities and rentals 63,281            138,963         11,608 34,107          247,959

Telephone 41,579            111,679         6,671             15,950          175,879

Depreciation 18,321            120,868         386                297,222 436,797

Professional and license fees 79,707            258,478         11,297 174,747 524,229

Insurance 26,406            49,572           4,241             13,016          93,235           

Interest 8,436              56,945           -                145,525 210,906

Postage and shipping 20,833            69,388           4,217             10,820          105,258

Supplies 72,030            148,555         10,191 24,602          255,378

Unrelated business income 
  tax expense 25                   169                -                433               627                

12,961,835$ 19,230,034$  787,123$ 2,538,189$ 35,517,181$

Program services Support services
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CHILDREN’S MIRACLE NETWORK HOSPITALS 

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.                                                                                     5 

Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses 

For the 16-month period ended December 31, 2011 

Public Fundraising
education and program Management

awareness services Fundraising and general Totals

Travel 1,619,666$     3,032,184$  $       90,620  $       254,350 4,996,820$

Employment costs 4,513,463      9,715,533             597,259        1,851,350 16,677,605

Contract services 1,616,967      2,189,909     29,288         209,053         4,045,217

Advertising, printing and photography 9,758,540      281,474        4,728             39,063 10,083,805

Corporate campaign -                   3,592,952     -                 -                   3,592,952

Sponsorship support 180,083         1,225,098     16,347 85,667       1,507,195 

Program support -                   3,966,451     -                 -                   3,966,451

Other cost reimbursements 5,738             104,435        442              916                111,531         

Occupancy, utilities and rentals 118,288         224,957        7,566 39,608 390,419         

Telephone 72,847           177,597        7,410 25,663 283,517         

Depreciation 4,630             165,675        374              396,539 567,218         

Professional and license fees 115,264         285,481        4,402 254,184 659,331         

Insurance 46,975           49,016          1,393 38,738 136,122         

Interest 1,634             84,303          -                 208,143 294,080         

Postage and shipping 29,696           110,131        1,598 13,652 155,077         

Supplies 126,374         191,862        4,315 22,488 345,039         

Unrelated business income 
  tax expense -                   -                  -                 6,950             6,950             

18,210,165$ 25,397,058$ 765,742$ 3,446,364$ 47,819,329$

Program services Support services
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

For the year ended December 31, 2012  
and the 16-month period ended December 31, 2011 

2012 2011
Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net assets 2,634,483$    (1,543,372)$   
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
  to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation 436,797        567,218         
Net unrealized gain on investments (648,603)       (3,091)            
Net realized gain on investments (346,128)       (601,843)        
Loss (gain) on sale of property, furniture and equipment 343                (3,315)            
Non-cash endowment contributions (11,460)          (268,726)        
Increase (decrease) in allowance for doubtful accounts 83,921           (19,089)          
Other loss (gain) 4,259             (32,883)          

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Restricted cash (371,370)       (11,274,670)
Accounts and contributions receivable (564,324)       (1,608,883)     
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (216,526)       403,537         
Other non-current assets 26,613           230,187         
Accounts payable 2,070,422     (1,267,278)     
Accrued liabilities 1,371,860     (269,949)        
Payable to participating hospitals 317,593        10,482,432    
Payable to partners 53,777           792,238         
Deferred revenue 208,251        4,231,800      

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 5,049,908     (185,687)        

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment (336,060)       (328,910)        
Proceeds from sale of property, furniture and equipment 3,360             16,646           
Purchase of investments (3,197,417)    (8,660,488)     
Proceeds from sales of investments 1,446,665     8,270,675      

Net cash used in investing activities (2,083,452)    (702,077)        
Cash flows from financing activities:

Principal payments on notes payable (153,876)       (195,613)        
Proceeds from endowment contributions 11,460           446,394         

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (142,416)       250,781         
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 27,165           (7,578)            
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,851,205     (644,561)        

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of the period 11,971,277 12,615,838    
Cash and cash equivalents, end of the period 14,822,482$ 11,971,277$
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
Continued 

For the year ended December 31, 2012  
and the 16 month period ended December 31, 2011 

2012 2011
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Cash paid for interest 244,900$   292,881$  
Cash paid for unrelated business income tax 750$          6,342$      

Noncash investing and financing activities:
Property, furniture and equipment financed with
  accounts payable -$               11,277$
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CHILDREN’S MIRACLE NETWORK HOSPITALS 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 

8

1. Organization Children’s Miracle Network (d/b/a Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals) (the 
Organization) is a charitable organization recognized by the Internal 
Revenue Service as an organization that is qualified under Section 501(c)(3) 
of the United States Internal Revenue Code, organized for the purposes of:  

1. Making distributions to other charitable organizations. 
2. Supporting fundraising for the benefit of sick and injured children and 

youth, including treatment, healthcare research, and acquisition of 
healthcare equipment and supplies. 

3. Generating awareness programs concerning the healthcare needs of 
children and youth and the institutions and people who care for them.

4. Generating educational programs to promote good healthcare 
practices for children and youth; educating the public in the 
healthcare needs of children and youth; and educating the public in 
the needs and practices of institutions and people who provide 
healthcare to them. 

Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals strives to raise awareness of children’s 
healthcare needs and supports fundraising for nonprofit children’s hospitals. 
The Organization facilitates fundraising for member children’s hospitals by 
1) establishing and maintaining relationships with corporate and media 
partners and 2) creating, maintaining and facilitating fundraising programs 
that are executed by corporate, media and hospital partners to benefit 
children’s health care. The majority of fundraising solicitations are made by 
Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals’ partners—corporate sponsors, media 
sponsors and member hospitals.  

 Contributions solicited through corporate-sponsored campaigns and through 
Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals programs are generally received by 
Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals, acting as an agent, and then paid to 
member hospitals. Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals has no discretionary 
variance power over the distribution of such contributions and, in accordance 
with the Financial Accounting Standards Board Codification of Accounting 
Standards (ASC) 958-605, Not-for-Profit Entities – Revenue Recognition, 
such contributions are not reflected as revenues in Children’s Miracle 
Network Hospitals’ financial statements. Children’s Miracle Network 
Hospitals campaign year is January 1 through December 31.  Contributions 
are distributed to member hospitals quarterly.  
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1. Organization 
Continued 

 To participate in an upcoming year’s fundraising and awareness campaign, 
hospitals pay a membership fee and license the use of the Children’s 
Miracle Network Hospitals’ name and logo. They become sole Children’s 
Miracle Network Hospitals’ licensees in their respective markets (geographic 
areas); the funds raised within these markets are unrestricted funds and may 
be used by member hospitals as needed. Most funds raised benefit patients 
and pediatric programs and fund equipment purchases and ongoing 
research to create better treatments and cure childhood diseases. Corporate 
sponsors need not become licensees; however, they are generally required 
to donate all funds they raise to hospitals affiliated with Children’s Miracle 
Network Hospitals.  

 The Organization’s operational activities are primarily supported by hospital 
membership fees, mentioned above, and corporate underwriting. Corporate 
underwriting represents donations from corporate sponsors to Children’s 
Miracle Network Hospitals.  

2. Summary 
 of Significant 
 Accounting 

 The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies consistently 
applied in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements.  

 Policies Basis of Presentation 
Not-for-profit organizations are required to provide a statement of financial 
position, a statement of activities, and a statement of cash flows which are 
prepared to focus on the organization as a whole and to present balances 
and transactions according to the existence or absence of donor-imposed 
restrictions. Not-for-profit organizations are required to report total assets, 
liabilities, and net assets in a statement of financial position; change in net 
assets in a statement of activities; and changes in cash and cash 
equivalents in a statement of cash flows. Not-for-profit organizations are also 
required to report expenses by their functional classification, such as major 
programs and supporting activities. The Organization presents expenses by 
functional classification in a statement of functional expenses.  

 The Organization maintains its accounts on the accrual basis of accounting. 
Net assets, revenues, gains and losses are classified based on the 
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets 
and changes therein are classified as follows:  
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2. Summary 
 of Significant 
 Accounting 
 Policies 
 Continued 

Basis of Presentation – Continued 
Permanently restricted net assets  
Permanently restricted net assets are subject to donor-imposed stipulations 
that must be maintained indefinitely by the Organization. Children’s Miracle 
Network Hospitals has an ongoing long-term funding campaign to benefit its 
endowment fund. Endowment contributions received with donor restrictions 
are classified as permanently restricted net assets. Earnings and 
appreciation thereon are classified as temporarily restricted net assets until 
such time as the Board appropriates use of the funds.  

 Temporarily restricted net assets  
Temporarily restricted net assets are subject to donor-imposed stipulations 
that may be met by actions of the Organization or will be met through the 
passage of time.  

 Unrestricted net assets  
Unrestricted net assets are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.  

 Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless use of 
the related assets is limited by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are 
reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Gains and losses on 
investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or 
decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit 
donor stipulations or by law. 

 Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets, i.e., the donor-stipulated 
purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed, are 
reported as reclassifications between the applicable classes of net assets. 
Occasionally, permanent restrictions will be released when a donor 
communicates to the Organization that a previously permanently restricted 
endowment contribution can be used for unrestricted purposes. These 
modifications are reported as reclassifications between the applicable 
classes of net assets.  

Principles of Consolidation 
The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2012 include only 
the accounts and operations of Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals. The 
consolidated financial statements for the 16-month period ended 
December 31, 2011 include the accounts and operations of Children’s 
Miracle Network Hospitals, Children’s Miracle Network UK, and Children’s 
Miracle Network Enterprises Limited. These two subsidiaries were dissolved 
during the 16-month period ended December 31, 2011. All intercompany 
accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 
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2. Summary 
 of Significant 
 Accounting 
 Policies 
 Continued

Reclassifications 
Certain amounts in the 2011 consolidated financial statements have been 
reclassified to conform to the 2012 presentation. 

Use of estimates  
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets, liabilities, and net assets and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenues, gains and support, and expenses during the reporting 
period. On an ongoing basis, the Organization evaluates the estimates and 
assumptions based upon historical experience and various other factors and 
circumstances. The Organization believes that the estimates and 
assumptions are reasonable in the circumstances; however, the actual 
results may differ from these estimates.  

Cash and cash equivalents  
The Organization considers all highly liquid instruments with an original 
maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 
The Organization’s cash equivalents consist of money market funds.  

Restricted cash  
Restricted cash and cash equivalents are resources received from the 
Organization’s campaigns and programs which are payable to member 
hospitals or partners. Restricted cash is excluded from cash and cash 
equivalents for the purposes of the statements of cash flows. 

Investments 
Investments are stated at fair value determined by quoted market prices as 
of year-end. Investment income or loss (including realized gains and losses 
on investments, interest, and dividends) and unrealized gains and losses on 
investments are recognized in the statements of activities. 

Contributions
Contributions, grants, and bequests including unconditional promises to 
give, are recognized upon receipt as either temporarily or permanently 
restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the 
use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction is satisfied, temporarily 
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported 
in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 
Results of fundraising efforts of corporate-sponsored campaigns and 
Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals’ programs that are received as agency 
funds and later paid to member hospitals are not recognized as revenues; 
instead, these funds are recorded as restricted cash and payables to 
member hospitals.
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2. Summary 
 of Significant 
 Accounting 
 Policies 
 Continued

Contributions – Continued  
Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair 
value. Contributions that will be received within one year from the statement 
of financial position date are not discounted. Contribution pledges that are to 
be received over multiple years are discounted. Interest income associated 
with these receivables is recognized on a straight-line basis which 
approximates the effective interest method. Contributions of services are 
recognized if the services received (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets 
or (b) require specialized skills, which are provided by individuals possessing 
those skills and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by 
donation. The Organization received service and material donations included 
in the accompanying statements of activities at an estimated fair market 
value of approximately $1,200,000 and $1,400,000 in 2012 and 2011, 
respectively. The Organization received a work of art valued at 
approximately $80,000 in 2009 that is included in other non-current assets in 
the statements of financial position. The Organization received cash 
donations included in the accompanying statements of activities of 
approximately $3,100,000 and $3,300,000 from three major donors during 
the year ended December 31, 2012 and the 16-month period ended 
December 31, 2011, respectively. 

 The Organization has a substantial number of volunteers that have donated 
a significant amount of time to the Organization’s programs and activities. 
No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for these 
services inasmuch as no objective basis is available to measure the value of 
such services. 

Temporarily restricted net assets  
The Organization has adopted the following accounting policies with respect 
to temporarily restricted net assets: 

 Contributions with restrictions met in the same year - Contributions 
received with donor-imposed restrictions that are met in the same 
year as received are reported as revenues of unrestricted net assets. 

 Release of restrictions on net assets for acquisition of land, building 
and equipment - Contributions of land, building, and equipment 
without donor stipulations concerning the use of such long-lived 
assets are reported as unrestricted revenues. Contributions of cash 
or other assets to be used to acquire land, buildings, and equipment 
with donor stipulations are reported as revenues of temporarily 
restricted net assets; the restrictions are considered to be released 
at the time of acquisition of such long-lived assets.  
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Accounts receivable
Accounts receivable represent billings to member hospitals for membership 
fees and various ancillary services. Accounts receivable are expected to be 
collected during the next year and are recorded at net realizable value. The 
allowance for doubtful accounts is directly related to receivables for the 
ancillary services provided to member hospitals and to contributions
receivable.  

Accounts outstanding longer than the contractual payment terms are 
considered past due. The Organization determines its allowance by 
considering a number of factors, including the length of time receivables are 
past due, the Organization’s previous loss history, the member hospital’s 
current ability to pay its obligation to the Organization, and the condition of 
the general economy and the industry as a whole. The Organization writes 
off receivables when management determines the likelihood of collection is 
remote and payments subsequently received on such receivables are 
credited to the allowance. 

Property, furniture and equipment  
Property, furniture and equipment are recorded at cost when purchased or at 
fair market value at the date of gift, if contributed. Other than computer 
equipment, expenditures over $2,000 that will benefit future periods are 
capitalized and expensed over the useful life of the asset. Expenditures in 
excess of $500 relating to computer equipment are capitalized and 
expensed over the useful life of the asset. Property, furniture and equipment 
are depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful 
lives of the assets, which range from three to ten years for furniture and 
equipment and 30 years for property. The cost and accumulated 
depreciation of property, furniture and equipment sold or otherwise retired 
are removed from the accounts and the gain or loss on disposition is 
reflected in the statement of activities in the period of disposition.  

Membership and licensing fees  
Cash is received in advance from hospitals for membership fees. 
Membership fee revenue is deferred and amortized ratably over the one-
year contract period.  

 During the year ended December 31, 2012 and the 16-month period ended 
December 31, 2011, the Organization recognized approximately $125,000
and $437,000, respectively, of revenue from licensing agreements. Fees 
received under licensing agreements are accounted for as exchange 
transactions and are recognized in the statements of activities when earned 
under the terms of the contracts.  



    
2012 Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals Annual Report

CHILDREN’S MIRACLE NETWORK HOSPITALS 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Continued 

14

2. Summary 
 of Significant 
 Accounting 
 Policies 
 Continued

Foreign currency translation  
The accounts of Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals’ Canadian office are 
translated into U.S. dollars in the accompanying financial statements in 
accordance with ASC 830-30, Foreign Currency Matters – Translation of 
Financial Statements. The functional currency of Children’s Miracle Network 
Hospitals’ Canadian office is the Canadian dollar. 

Income taxes  
The Organization received a tax determination letter from the Internal 
Revenue Service indicating that it qualifies as a tax-exempt organization 
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and that it is exempt 
from federal income tax except to the extent of unrelated business income. 
The Organization has also been recognized by the State of Utah as an 
organization exempt from state income taxation except to the extent of 
unrelated business income.  

 The Organization applies the provisions of ASC 740-10 to account for 
uncertainty in income taxes. The Organization analyzed all tax positions for 
all applicable tax jurisdictions for which the statute of limitations remained 
open, including US Federal, Utah state and foreign jurisdictions for the years 
ended August 31, 2007 through August 31, 2009 and determined there were 
no material unrecognized tax benefits as of the date of adoption. In addition, 
there have been no material changes in unrecognized benefits for the above 
tax jurisdictions since September 1, 2009, nor was there a material effect 
during the tax periods ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011,
nor is it expected that there will be a material change in 2013. The open tax 
years subject to examination in the various jurisdictions are as follows: U.S. 
Federal, Canada, State of Utah – August 31, 2009 through December 31, 
2012; Australia and Ireland – August 31, 2009 through August 31, 2010; 
United Kingdom – August 31, 2009 through August 31, 2011. 

 For the year ended December 31, 2012, and the 16-month period ended 
August 31, 2011, the Organization incurred $627 and $6,950, respectively, 
in unrelated business income tax expense resulting from transactions that 
were not within the scope of the Organization’s stated mission. 
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Impairment of long-lived assets  
The Organization reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events 
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset 
may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is 
measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of the asset to future 
undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such 
assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is 
measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds 
the fair value of the asset. An asset to be disposed of is reported at the lower 
of the carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell. 

Advertising expenses  
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and are included in advertising, 
printing and photography on the statements of functional expenses. 
Advertising costs were approximately $6,800,000 and $9,600,000 for the 
year ended December 31, 2012 and the 16-month period ended 
December 31, 2011, respectively.  

Functional expenses  
The Organization performs four functions: 1) public education and
awareness, 2) fundraising program services, 3) fundraising and 
4) management and general.  Definitions of these functions are as follows:  

Public Education and Awareness – All costs incurred to develop, package 
and provide public outreach programs for member children’s hospitals 
throughout the United States and Canada.  

Fundraising Program Services – Activities performed by the Organization to 
develop national fundraising programs for over 170 children’s hospitals 
throughout the United States and Canada.  In addition, activities were 
performed in the United Kingdom for the 16-month period ended 
December 31, 2011. Participation in Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals 
provides hospitals access to corporate charity care fundraising programs. 
Expenses include those related to day-to-day involvement with member 
hospitals, corporate sponsors and media partners.  

Fundraising – Activities performed by the Organization to generate funds 
and/or resources to support its own programs and operations.  

Management and General – All costs that are not identifiable with a single 
program or fundraising activity, but are indispensable to the conduct of such 
programs and activities and to the Organization’s existence. This includes 
expenses for the overall direction of the Organization, business 
management, general recordkeeping, budgeting, financial reporting, and 
activities relating to these functions such as salaries, supplies, equipment, 
and other general overhead. 
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Functional expenses – Continued  
The majority of the Organization’s expenses are classified as Public 
Education and Awareness and Fundraising Program Services as the 
majority of expenses incurred by the Organization fulfill the purposes or 
mission for which the Organization exists. Furthermore, the majority of 
Fundraising Program Services expenses are incurred to create, maintain 
and facilitate fundraising programs that are executed by corporate, media 
and hospital partners to benefit children’s health care. Most actual 
solicitations to current and potential donors are not made by the 
Organization; rather, the solicitations are usually made by representatives of 
the corporate sponsors, media sponsors and member hospitals.  

 Wherever practicable, expenses are assigned to functional categories on an 
item-by-item basis. Other expenses that relate to two or more major 
programs are allocated in accordance with ASC 958-720, Not-for-Profit 
Entities – Other Expenses. These expenses are subject to systematic review 
and allocation.  

Recent accounting pronouncements  
In January 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued 
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2010-06, Improving Disclosures about 
Fair Value Measurements. This amends ASC 820 to require additional 
disclosures. The guidance requires entities to disclose certain transfers of 
assets in and out of Levels 1 and 2 of the fair value hierarchy, and the 
reasons for those transfers. These disclosures are effective for the 
Organization for the year ended December 31, 2012. The Organization 
adopted this guidance and it did not have a material impact on the financial 
statements. In addition, the guidance requires a separate presentation of 
purchases and sales in the Level 3 asset reconciliation which is effective for 
financial statements with periods beginning on or after December 15, 2010. 
The adoption of this guidance in subsequent years did not have a material 
effect on the Organization’s financial statements.  

 In October 2012, the FASB issued ASU 2012-05, Not-for-Profit Entities: 
Classification of the Sale Proceeds of Donated Financial Assets in the 
Statement of Cash Flows. This guidance requires a not-for-profit 
organization to classify cash receipts from the sale of donated financial 
assets consistently with cash donations received in the statement of cash
flows if those cash receipts were from the sale of donated financial assets 
that upon receipt were directed without any organization imposed limitations 
for sale and were converted nearly immediately into cash. Accordingly, the 
cash receipts from the sale of those financial assets should be classified as 
cash inflows from operating activities, unless the donor restricted the use of 
the contributed resources to long-term purposes, in which case those cash 
receipts should be classified as cash flows from financing activities.
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Recent accounting pronouncements – Continued 
Otherwise, cash receipts from the sale of donated financial assets should be 
classified as cash flows from investing activities by the not-for-profit 
organization.  This guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after 
June 15, 2013 with retrospective application to all prior periods presented 
being permitted.  Early adoption from the beginning of the fiscal year is also 
permitted.  The Organization has not yet determined the effect that this 
guidance will have on its financial statements. 

Subsequent Events
Management has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition 
or disclosure through May 3, 2013, which is the day the financial statements 
were available to be issued.     

3. Investments 
 and Fair 
 Value 
 Measurements 

 Investments, at fair value, consist of the following as of December 31: 

2012 2011 
     

Equities:    
   International $ 4,055,321  $ 2,198,909
   U.S. Domestic  3,182,867   2,838,483
Commodities:   
   U.S. Domestic  136,771   231,061
Mutual funds:    
   International  794,361   623,850
   U.S. Domestic  6,309,694   5,841,228

Total $ 14,479,014 $ 11,733,531

 The net realized gain on investments was $346,128 and the net unrealized 
gain on investments was $648,603 for the year ended December 31, 2012. 
The net realized gain on investments was $601,843 and the net unrealized 
gain on investments was $3,091 for the 16-month period ended 
December 31, 2011. The net realized gains or losses were reported net of 
investment advisor commissions of $81,615 and $96,319 for the year ended 
December 31, 2012 and the 16-month period ended December 31, 2011, 
respectively. Interest and dividend income was $426,662 and $704,432 for 
the year ended December 31, 2012 and the 16-month period ended 
December 31, 2011, respectively. 
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ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements, defines fair value, establishes a 
framework for measuring fair value, and expands disclosures about fair 
value measurements. The standard provides a consistent definition of fair 
value which focuses on an exit price between market participants in an 
orderly transaction. The standard also prioritizes, within the measurement of 
fair value, the use of market-based information over entity-specific 
information and establishes a three-level hierarchy for fair value 
measurements based on the transparency of information used in the 
valuation of an asset or liability as of the measurement date.  

 Cash equivalents and investments measured and reported at fair value are 
classified and disclosed in one of the following categories:  

 Level 1 - Financial instruments with unadjusted, quoted prices listed on 
active market exchanges. An active market for the asset or liability is a 
market in which transactions for the asset or liability occur with sufficient 
frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.   

 Level 2 - Financial instruments lacking unadjusted, quoted prices from active 
market exchanges, including over-the-counter traded financial instruments. 
The prices for the financial instruments are determined using prices for 
recently traded financial instruments with similar underlying terms as well as 
directly or indirectly observable inputs, such as interest rates and yield 
curves that are observable at commonly quoted intervals. Level 2 inputs 
include a) quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets b) 
quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are 
not active, that is, markets in which there are few transactions for the asset 
or liability, the prices are not current, or price quotations vary substantially 
either over time or among market makers, or in which little information is 
released publicly. Although individual investments of a fund may be publicly 
traded, they are commingled and as a fund are not traded in the open 
market.

 Level 3 - Financial instruments where inputs are unobservable. This 
category includes situations where there is little, if any, market activity for the 
financial instrument. The prices are determined using significant 
unobservable inputs or valuation techniques. This level is primarily funds in 
trusts held by others and private programs in private equity, real estate, 
venture capital and natural resources. These funds are not traded in the 
open market until a point in the future, they contain fair values with no 
observable inputs, and the fair value unobservable inputs contain 
assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. 

All of the Organization’s investments are valued using Level 1 inputs. 
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4. Contribution 
 Receivables 

 Contributions receivable are as follows as of December 31: 

2012 2011 
      
Due within one year $ 378,387  $ 567,653
Due in one to five years  5,000   47,096

    
 383,387   614,749

Less discount (6.25%)  (627)   (14,517)
Less allowance for uncollectible 
  receivables -   (1,830)

     
 $ 382,760 $ 598,402

5. Property, 
 Furniture 
 and 

A summary of property, furniture and equipment and estimated useful lives 
as of December 31, are as follows: 

Equipment 
2012 2011 

Useful 
lives 

        
Land $ 1,912,889 $ 1,912,889 
Building and improvements  7,075,686   6,904,848  30 years 
Office furniture and equipment  1,613,485   1,570,994  3-10 years 

  
10,602,060 10,388,731 

  
Less accumulated depreciation  (1,893,017)   (1,575,495)  

 $ 8,709,043 $ 8,813,236 

 Depreciation expense was $436,797 and $567,218 for the year ended 
December 31, 2012 and the 16-month period ended December 31, 2011, 
respectively.  

6. Commitments 
 and  
 Contingencies 

 Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals is involved in litigation and claims 
arising in the ordinary course of its operations. The Organization’s 
management believes that the liabilities, if any, arising from such litigation 
and claims will have no material adverse effect on Children’s Miracle 
Network Hospitals’ financial statements. 
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 The Organization leases certain of its property under long-term operating 
leases. Certain of the leases have options to renew the lease beyond the 
initial term. Future minimum lease payments required under operating lease 
agreements as of December 31, 2012 are as follows: 

Years Ending December 31,

2013 $ 75,928
2014  71,717
2015  4,765
2016  4,765
2017  794
Thereafter  - 

Total future minimum lease payments $ 157,969

 Rent expense for the year ended December 31, 2012 and the 16-month 
period ended December 31, 2011 was $89,307 and $185,048, respectively. 
.

 During 2011, Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals entered into an 
agreement with a professional athlete (Athlete). The Athlete granted the 
Organization the rights to utilize the Athlete’s name, photograph, signature 
and statements to promote the Organization. Additionally, the Athlete made 
appearances on behalf of the Organization in accordance with the contract. 
The contract term was from January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2012. 
The contract was not renewed for periods subsequent to December 31, 
2012. 

 The Organization recorded $500,000 of expense related to this agreement in
both the year ended December 31, 2012 and the 16-month period ended 
December 31, 2011. 

7. Notes Payable  The Organization has a 10-year, 6.25 percent, $2,500,000 mortgage to 
finance renovations on its new international headquarters building in Salt 
Lake City, Utah. The loan is amortized over a 25-year period with a balloon 
payment after 10 years. The loan is secured by the new headquarters 
building. Debt issuance costs related to this loan were capitalized and are 
being amortized over the term of the loan. Unamortized debt issuance costs 
are included in other non-current assets in the financial statements. 

 The Organization has a subordinated 10-year, 3.0 percent, $2,500,000 long-
term financing arrangement with the Redevelopment Agency (RDA) of Salt 
Lake City which provided the balance of funds to renovate its new 
international headquarters building in Salt Lake City, Utah. The loan is 
amortized over a 20-year period with a balloon payment after 10 years. The 
loan is secured by the new headquarters building. 



    
2012 Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals Annual Report

CHILDREN’S MIRACLE NETWORK HOSPITALS 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Continued 

21

7. Notes Payable 
Continued 

 Subsequent to year-end, the Organization refinanced both of the 
aforementioned loans, into one 10-year loan of approximately $4,400,000. 
This loan bears interest based on a 5-year LIBOR/Swap Rate (interest rate 
change will not occur more often than once every 5 years), using a rate of 
1.650 percentage points over the index.  As of December 31, 2012, the 
Organization had both the ability and the intent to refinance the loans, and 
consequently the classification of current portion and the future maturities 
schedule is based on the new loan agreement. 

 The following is a schedule by years of aggregate maturities of principal 
payments for the refinanced loan as of December 31, 2012: 

Years Ending December 31,

2013 $ 242,853
2014  252,734
2015  258,981
2016  265,133
2017  278,660
Thereafter  3,115,670

Total future minimum principal payments $ 4,414,031

 Interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2012 and the 16-month 
period ended December 31, 2011 was $210,906 and $294,080, respectively.

8. Contribution 
 Pledges

 The Organization received $2,749,000 and $3,863,000 in conditional 
contribution pledges and unconditional intentions to give as of December 31, 
2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively, that were not recognized in the 
respective financial statements in accordance with ASC 958-605, Not-for-
Profit Entities – Revenue Recognition. These conditional pledges will be 
recognized in the financial statements in the period when the donor-
stipulated conditions are satisfied. Approximately $1,600,000 and 
$3,100,000 relate to contributions conditional on future events and sponsor 
recognition as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively.
As of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, approximately $600,000 
relates to contributions that are conditional until the death of the donor. The 
remaining amounts are either intentions to give or are conditional on future 
fundraising by the donor.  
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9. Temporarily 
 Restricted 
 Revenues 

 The Organization received contributions with donor imposed stipulations that 
may be met by actions of the Organization or will be met through the 
passage of time. Included in these contributions are in-kind donations of 
airline miles and credits and hotel gift certificates that are to be used for 
travel and accommodations. The following is a schedule of temporarily 
restricted revenues recognized for the year ended and the 16 months ended
December 31:

2012 2011 
      
Purpose restricted pledges $ 215,605  $ 66,035
Time restricted pledges 426,126   303,532
Endowment appreciation and 
  earnings 250,133   198,006

 $ 891,864 $ 567,573

10. Employee 
 Benefit 
 Plan 

 The Organization has a noncontributory defined contribution employee 
benefit plan and a 403(b) plan. The total expense recognized for these plans
was $1,400,000 and $1,600,000 for the year ended December 31, 2012 and 
the 16-month period ended December 31, 2011, respectively. 

11. Endowment 
 Composition 

 Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals applies the provisions of ASC 958-205, 
which provides guidance on the net asset classification of donor-restricted 
endowment funds for a not-for-profit organization that is subject to an 
enacted version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds 
Act of 2006 (UPMIFA). The guidance provides disclosures about an 
organization’s endowment funds (both donor-restricted endowment funds 
and board-designated endowment funds) whether or not the organization is 
subject to UPMIFA. 
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 The State of Utah adopted UPMIFA effective March 7, 2007. Children’s 
Miracle Network Hospitals has interpreted UPMIFA as requiring the 
preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the 
donor-restricted endowment funds absent donor stipulations to the contrary. 
As a result of this interpretation, Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals 
classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts 
donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent 
gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent 
endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor 
gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The 
remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not 
classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily 
restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by 
Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals in a manner consistent with the 
standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, 
Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals considers the following factors in 
making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted 
endowment funds:  

 1) The duration and preservation of the fund.  
 2) The purposes of the Organization and the donor-restricted 
      endowment fund.  
 3) General economic conditions.  
 4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation.  
 5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of 
      investments.  
 6) Other resources of Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals.  
 7) The investment policies of the Organization. 

 Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals Endowment Fund is governed subject 
to a board-approved Endowment Fund Policy. The Board of Trustees, under 
provisions of the Endowment Fund Policy, has the ability to develop 
investment policies for the Endowment Fund. Until a separate investment 
policy is approved, investments of the Endowment Fund are managed in 
compliance with the policy that governs Children’s Miracle Network Hospitals 
invested net assets (Investment Policy Statement). 

 The Board of Trustees, under provisions of the Investment Policy Statement, 
has adopted primary investment objectives (safety of principal, total return 
on investment; and liquidity needs) and investment characteristics (low 
degree of default risk, low degree of price risk resulting from changes in the 
level of interest rates, and high degree of marketability). Children’s Miracle 
Network Hospitals targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater 
emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its long-term objectives 
within prudent risk constraints.
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 Continued

 The Board of Trustees, under provisions of the Endowment Fund Policy, has 
the ability to develop a disbursement policy for the Endowment Fund. Until 
such disbursement policy is adopted and implemented, all disbursements 
from the Endowment Fund must be approved by the Board of Trustees. Any 
expenditure approved for disbursement must be consistent with the 
Organization’s objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment 
assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term as well as to provide 
additional real growth through new gifts and investment return. 

As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
(US GAAP), net assets associated with endowment funds, including funds 
designated by the Board of Trustees to function as endowments, are 
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed 
restrictions.

 From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-
restricted endowment funds may fall below the level the donor requires the 
Organization to retain as a fund of perpetual duration. In accordance with US 
GAAP, the deficiencies of this nature are reported as unrestricted net assets. 
As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, there were no such deficiencies. 

 Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of December 31, 2012
was as follows: 

 Unrestricted 
Temporarily 

restricted 
Permanently 

restricted 

Total net
endowment 

assets 
        

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ -  $ 448,139 $ 2,345,085 $ 2,793,224 
Board-designated endowment funds  1,185,616  -  -  1,185,616 

    
Total funds $ 1,185,616 $ 448,139 $ 2,345,085 $ 3,978,840 

 Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended December 31, 2012
were as follows: 

 Unrestricted 
Temporarily 

restricted 
Permanently 

restricted 

Total net
endowment 

assets 
        

Endowment net assets,  
  December 31, 2012 $ 1,028,699 $ 198,006 $ 2,333,625 $ 3,560,330 
Contributions  66,615  -  11,460  78,075 
Investment income  26,226  73,541  -  99,767 
Net appreciation  64,076  176,592  -  240,668 

    
Endowment net assets,  
  December 31, 2012 $ 1,185,616 $ 448,139 $ 2,345,085 $ 3,978,840 
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 Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of December 31, 2011
was as follows: 

 Unrestricted 
Temporarily 

restricted 
Permanently 

restricted 

Total net
endowment 

assets 
         

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ - $ 198,006 $ 2,333,625 $ 2,531,631 
Board-designated endowment funds  1,028,699  -  -  1,028,699 
         
Total funds $ 1,028,699 $ 198,006 $ 2,333,625 $ 3,560,330 

 Changes in endowment net assets for the 16-month period ended December 
31, 2011 were as follows: 

 Unrestricted 
Temporarily 

restricted 
Permanently 

restricted 

Total net
endowment 

assets 
         

Endowment net assets,  
  August 31, 2010 $ 932,894 $ 43,318 $ 2,064,899 $ 3,041,111 
Contributions  32,068  -  268,726  300,794 
Investment income  24,144  67,872  -  92,016 
Net appreciation  39,593  86,816  -  126,409 
         
Endowment net assets,  
  December 31, 2011 $ 1,028,699 $ 198,006 $ 2,333,625 $ 3,560,330 

12. Related- 
 Party 
 Transactions 

As of December 31, 2012, the Organization had $2,200,000 outstanding on 
a mortgage that was entered into in 2008 for renovations on its headquarters 
building. Subsequent to year end, this was refinanced with an unrelated 
third-party. At the time the mortgage was entered into, the Executive Vice-
President (VP) and Chief Operating Officer (COO) of Children’s Miracle 
Network Hospitals was an uncompensated member of the Board of Directors 
of the lending institution. The Executive VP and COO will serve in the role of 
President and Chief Executive Officer of Children’s Miracle Network 
Hospitals until October 2013 and continues to be employed in a limited 
capacity and also remains an uncompensated member of the Board of 
Directors of the lending institution.  Subsequent to December 31, 2012, the 
mortgage was refinanced with another lending institution (see Note 7). 

Accounts and contributions receivable from employees, officers and board 
members were $12,138 and $33,663 as of December 31, 2012 and 
December 31, 2011, respectively.  
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13. Concentrations 
 of Credit 
 Risk 

 Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to 
concentrations of credit risk consist principally of cash, cash equivalents and 
investments. The Organization places its cash and investments with high 
credit quality financial institutions and generally limits the amount of credit 
exposure to the amount in excess of the FDIC insurance coverage limit of 
$250,000.  From time to time throughout the year, the Organization’s cash 
and investment balances may exceed the amount of the FDIC insurance 
coverage.  The Organization does not anticipate nonperformance by the 
institutions.

 The Organization’s contributions receivable includes amounts due from two
large donors comprising 18% and 29% of total contributions receivable as of
December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively. 
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